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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

 

TO:       Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director 

 

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   December 11, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFP 18-005 Jonquil Park Site Work - CDBG project 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for site work and drainage improvements to Jonquil 

Park, 3000 Park Road, Smyrna, GA 30080.  Four proposals were received and the low bidder is 

Integrated Land Design, LLC in the amount of $58,380.85.  This is a CDBG funded project.  

Please see bid results below.  

 
BIDDER                 TOTAL                              EXCEPTIONS 

Integrated Land Design, LLC $58,380.85 None 

Woodwind Construction Company 

Inc. 
$59,990.00 

CDBG Federal 

Certifications not 

completed 

TriScapes Inc. $82,179.44 None 

Site Engineering Inc. $128,859.00 None 

 

It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and the Purchasing Department that this bid be 

awarded to the lowest bidder, Integrated Land Design, LLC. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  Once 

awarded by Mayor and Council, we will need to set up pre-construction meeting with CDBG 

office. 

 


